From: Deal, Steven D.

To: Yu, Jessica S.

Cc: Seward, Deryl L.; Smith, Jason R.; VanHorn, Lela D.; Johnson, Robert E.; Lucas, Scott E.
Subject: RE: Request for Director Approval

Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 10:11:36 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Fleet approves

From: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 11:17 AM

To: Deal, Steven D. <SDDeal@columbus.gov>
Cc: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for Director Approval

IlL let you take this Steve since | don’t have any experience with these.

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 9:46 AM

To: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>;
Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Director Approval

Good morning,

Street maintenance is requesting the approval to purchase an (1) Energreen Aspen Fast 7
Boom Mower with one (1) Hammer Flail attachment and one (1) Forestry Head attachment.
This unit will be utilized for mowing City right of ways. The unit will be powered by a diesel
motor as it is the only option available and will be a one for one turn in to replace Brass Tag
25485. They are requesting that this boom mower be purchased by State Contract.

We've received the approval from Purchasing prior to this email request as we will not be
bidding this out.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thank you,

JessicaY
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From: Lossick, Andrea L. <AlLLossick@columbus.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 9:30 AM

To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Director Approval

Good morning,
The request to purchase the Energreen Aspen Fast 7 Boom Mower is approved.

Sincerely,

Deputy Director

www.columbus.gov

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 9:19 AM

To: Lossick, Andrea L. <AlLLossick@columbus.gov>
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

We’ve received the approval from Purchasing prior to this email request as we will not be

bidding this out.


mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:ALLossick@columbus.gov
mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:LDVanHorn@columbus.gov
http://www.columbus.gov/
mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:ALLossick@columbus.gov
mailto:LDVanHorn@columbus.gov

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thank you,

JessicaY

THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

Direct: 614-645-2140
]SYu@columbus.gov

From: Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 4:46 AM

To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Subject: Request for Director Approval

Jessica,

Street Maintenance is requesting Director approval for one (1) Energreen Aspen Fast 7 Boom
Mower with one (1) Hammer Flail attachment and one (1) Forestry Head attachment. This unit
will be utilized for mowing City right of ways. The unit will be powered by a diesel motor as it
is the only option available and will be a one for one turn in to replace Brass Tag 25485. We
are requesting that this boom mower be purchased by State Contract.

Bob Johnson

Street Maintenance Manager
Department of Public Service
Division of Infrastructure Management

111 N. Front St.
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Office (614) 645-3233

Cell (614) 769-0037
rojohnson@columbus.gov
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